

# MONTSERRAT MOTOR SPORTS ASSOCIATION

## CONSTITUTION AND BYLAWS

As Approved By the Association's Members -----

## Table of Contents

Name

Logo

Membership

Dues

Officers

Officers duties and Board

Election of Officers

Meetings and Events

Disbursements and General Funds

Liability and, or Penalties

Amendments to the Constitution

Dissolution

## Article 1

### a. Name:

This Association shall be known as Montserrat Motor Sports Association, hereinafter referred to as "MMSA".

### b. Logo:



## Article 2

**Purposes:** The purposes of the Association are:

- a. To ensure that motor sport in Montserrat is carried out in a manner which secures and enhances the safety of participants, officials, spectators and the public and which allows the sport to be competitive and fair.
- b. Plan, promote, develop, and conduct safe and legal motor sport events for participation in, by the membership and enjoyment by the general public.
- c. To maintain an outstanding reputation in all endeavors.
- d. Educate the general public about motor sports.

## Article 3

### Membership:

#### Active Members

as referenced hereafter in this document are defined to be Full and Junior Members who have paid their dues and fees for the current calendar year and agreed upon by the Board.

#### Full Membership:

a: Individuals may apply for a yearly membership at the rate of **\$120.00** per year.

- \* Full membership is agreed upon by virtue of payment subject to the Boards decision
- \* Active competitors and supporters for MMSA events
- \* Eligible for club discounts

## **Junior Membership:**

b: Individuals may apply for a yearly membership at the rate of **\$60.00** per year.

- \* Not competitors
- \* Eligible for club discounts

## **Honorary Members.**

c: A person(s) or business(es) whose outstanding accomplishment in support of the Association that are worthy of this honor as decided by the Association's Board.

The Board may from time to time award the title Honorary Member upon a person(s) whom it considers has given distinguished service to Montserrat Motor Sports Association. The title shall be held by such person(s) for their lifetime, until they resign. As Honorary Member may, by invitation, attend and speak at Board meetings, but shall not have any voting rights at these meetings.

## **d. PARLIAMENTARIAN/STATUTORY AGENT**

- a. Is appointed by the Board.
- b. Shall act in an advisory capacity to the Association officers and members on correct parliamentary procedures.
- c. Shall at all times keep an updated copy of the Associations Constitution and Bylaws.
- d. The Parliamentarian/Statutory Agent will be the Associations liaison between the Associations and the Government of Montserrat.

## **Article 4**

### **Dues:**

- a. A Due of **\$5.00** is required to be paid at all general meetings called by the Board.  
**Membership dues will not be pro-rated.**
- b. All Honorary Members shall be exempt from paying dues. Honorary membership is intended to be permanent without renewal. The Association's Board may confer or rescind an honorary membership by majority vote.

## **Article 5**

### **Officers:**

- a. The management of the Association, elected annually by the active Membership shall be:
  - President**
  - Vice-Presidents 1 & 2**
  - Secretary**
  - Director of Finance**
  - Public Relations Officer**
  - Floor Members**

- b. The elected Officers defined above will be known collectively as the Association's Board of Directors (the Board). It will be the Board's responsibility to handle emergency or pressing matters such that the involved time frame does not allow input from the Active members and, or to make decisions on matters that could not be successfully decided by at a Membership or a Special Meeting.
- c. Officer positions may be eliminated or established as considered necessary by a majority vote of the Active Members at a Membership or a Special Meeting.
- d. Any member of the Association can request that any Officer or member of the Board be impeached and/or removed from office as follows:
  - 1. The member must make notification in writing by mail or email to any member of the Board or officer of the Association.
  - 2. Should the General Membership, or Board, decide the claim has merit, a special Impeachment Committee may be formed by the Board to investigate the validity of the evidence presented.
  - 3. The Board should then investigate impartially with due diligence any claims and evidence presented and present their findings to the Board not less than thirty (30) days later than the date the Board was formed.
  - 4. Evidence to substantiate or contradict the original claim should be presented at a special meeting of the Board. Attendance of the Officer or Board member in question, as well as the member bringing the request for impeachment is optional, however, strongly encouraged.
  - 5. Upon hearing all evidence the Board, minus the individual in question, will vote to dismiss the charge or to take further action against that individual.
  - 6. The Officer or Board member in question may request an appeal to the Board for another investigation.

## **Article 6**

### **Officers' Duties and Board:**

All Officers and Board members must be Active Members of the Association.

### **Officer Duties**

#### **President:**

Responsible to the Club's members, The President shall preside at all Association meetings, shall be an ex-officio of all Committees, shall manage and direct the day to day affairs of the Association in accordance with the terms of this Constitution by utilizing, managing, and delegating to the Officers as well as to the Directors at Large. The President shall have the authority and responsibility for signing all legal documents and contracts involving the Association. The President shall ensure timely actions are taken to implement the decisions of the Board. The President shall have the authority to schedule meetings of the Board, and with the approval of the Board and/or membership, appoint Special Committees. The President shall act as the

Club's initial and primary liaison with all outside individuals or organizations in matters involving the Association's purposes as stated above in Article 2.

### **Vice Presidents:**

#### **Vice President # 1**

Reporting to the President, and in the absence of the President, the Vice Presidents shall exercise all of the functions of the President.

Additionally, the Vice Presidents shall be responsible for any Presidential responsibilities assigned by the President, as well as the Association's event scheduling.

#### **Vice President # 2/Events Coordinator**

The VP2/events co-ordinator is responsible for organising events for the club.

The events aren't specific to car events so they include things like fun days, social days, movie nights, general outings etc. This role includes performing bookings, event planning, liaising with suppliers/companies for bookings, enquiries etc. The Events Coordinator reports to the Vice President on all activities.

### **Secretary:**

Reporting to the President, the Association's Secretary shall be in charge of all non-financial Association documents, keep written records of all meetings and votes along with generating reports of the activities at all of the Association's meetings.

Perform any other duties imposed by this Constitution on the Secretary.

### **Director of Finance:**

Reporting to the President, the Treasurer shall have the responsibility of the Association's General Fund. These responsibilities shall include conducting the Club's banking affairs, validating the accuracy of payment requests, co-signing all Association cheques, auditing accounts and event cash summaries, and providing detailed financial reports at all Board and Membership Meetings.

Pay all monies received into the account of the Association within 5 working days after receipt.

Make any payments authorized by the executive or by a general meeting of the Association from the Association funds; and ensure cheques are signed by him/her at least and one other board member or by any 2 other executive members authorized by the Executive.

The Director of Finance has custody of all securities, books and documents of a financial nature and accounting records of the association unless the members resolve otherwise at a general meeting.

The Director of Finance must perform any other duties imposed by this constitution on the Director of Finance.

The financial year of the Association is the period of 12 months.

The person occupying this position must be bondable.

## **Public Relations Officer /Communications Officer:**

Reporting to the President, the Communications Officer will have the primary responsibility for ensuring Association's related information is made available in a timely fashion to members. The Communications Officer will also have responsibility for ensuring, when appropriate, media coverage of Association's events.

## **Floor Member**

Liaison between the Board and members of MMSA.

To assist with administrative duties in the absence of the Secretary or the Public Relations Officer

## **Article 7**

### **Election of Officers:**

- a. All Association Officers will be elected to serve for a two calendar year term defined as January 1<sup>st</sup> through December 31<sup>st</sup>. Officers may be re-elected to post.

## **Article 8**

### **Meetings and Events:**

#### **a. Board Meetings.**

Board Meetings may be scheduled at the discretion of the Association's President or Vice Presidents, or any Association officer.

#### **b. Membership Meetings.**

Membership Meetings will be scheduled every month of each calendar year. Written notice of each Membership Meeting, as well as an agenda, will be published at least seven days in advance. At these Meetings, reports of the Association's activities will be presented and input from Active Members will be solicited regarding the Association's current and future operations. To conduct a vote on any issue at a Membership or Special Meeting, except amending this Constitution and Bylaws, a quorum defined to be at least ten (10) Active members must be present. In the event of a tie vote on an issue at a Membership or Special Meeting, the Association's President or in their absence, the Association's Vice-President will decide the vote.

- c. Special Meetings for all Members can be scheduled by The Executive as considered necessary. Notice of, as well as the purpose for such a Special Meeting will be published at least seven days in advance and an electronic notice of the Meeting will be sent to all Members at their electronic mail address on file with the Association. Member voting at Special Meetings will be conducted as defined in (b) above.

## Article 9

### **Disbursements and General Fund:**

- a. Dues, entry fees, and/or monies collected from any other sources shall be known as the Association's General Fund and shall become the responsibility of the Treasurer. All of the Association's operational expenses shall be paid from the General Fund. It shall be the responsibility of each Event Chairperson to ensure that all proceeds from Association's activities are turned over to the Treasurer as soon as possible after their event. The Event Chairperson is responsible for submitting a profit and loss statement for their event to the Treasurer within one (1) week of the event, and to the general Membership no later than at the Membership Meeting following the event.

## Article 10

### **Liability and, or Penalties:**

- a. No Board Member, Active Member, or any other person shall use the Association's Name, member list, or Logo without the specific written authorization of the Active Members or the Board except as specifically outlined in Officer's position descriptions.
- b. Any person causing damage to the Association's property shall be responsible for said damage. The dollar amount required to compensate for said damage shall be determined by the Board.
- c. The Board, by a majority decision after an appropriate and thorough investigation, may choose to expel or temporarily suspend a member or participant as a result of any action involving the following:
  1. Unsportsmanlike conduct considered injurious to the Association or,
  2. Hostile behavior, verbal and, or physical abuse to any Association member and, or event participant or,
  3. Use of any controlled substance and, or alcoholic beverage resulting in injury to the Association's reputation or,
  4. Improper financial transactions involving the Association or,
  5. Reckless driving in or near a Association activity.
  6. Improper use of the Association's name or logo for any purpose which could negatively impact the reputation of the Association.
- e. Any Member expelled from the Association or temporarily suspended from participation in Association events shall be sent written notification of said action within three (3) days of the Board's decision. The member involved may appeal the decision of the Board within seven (7) days of receipt of said written notification.
- f. Any member competing under the **MMSA** umbrella, all trophies and a 45% of cash prizes should be presented to the Association within 1 week of the event(s).
- g. Should any Association Officer or Board Member absent themselves from



three (3) consecutive Board or Association meetings without a reasonable excuse, their position may be declared vacant by the Board. If so, a replacement Board Member or Association Member may be appointed as described in section g. below.

- h. In the case of an Officer'(s) or Board of Director's resignation or termination, the vacated office may be filled by a nomination and election at a Membership Meeting.
- i. An officer or Director who resigns, or is terminated, may not serve on the Board of Directors without approval from the Board of Directors for the remainder of that year.

## **Article 11**

### **Amendments to the Constitution:**

This Constitution may be amended by a two-thirds vote of Active Members at a Special Meeting called for the purpose of amending the Constitution.

Notice of this Meeting will be published and each Active Member with an electronicmail address on file with the Association will receive an electronic notice of the Meeting at least seven days in advance. Members wanting their position to be known and who are not able to attend the Special Meeting shall be required to submit their position to the Board in writing at least three days prior to said meeting. Such written positions will be considered as a valid vote in deciding amendments.

## **Article 13**

### **Dissolution:**

If the Association dissolves, the remaining funds and equipment of the Association shall be donated to a non-profit organization. Members attending a Special Meeting scheduled for such a purpose shall vote to determine which charity.

**THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.**

# MONTSERRAT MOTOR SPORTS ASSOCIATION

## BY-LAWS



AS APPROVED BY THE ASSOCIATION'S MEMBERS .....

2012®  
MMSA/2012©



**MONTERRAT MOTOR SPORTS ASSOCIATION**  
P. O. Box 181 \* Brades, Montserrat, British West Indies  
Email: mmsamni@hotmail.com

**MMSA2012/D&TRULES**

## **MONTERRAT MOTOR SPORTS ASSOCIATION TRACK AND DRIVING RULES**

### **PURPOSE**

***The purpose of these rules are to improve the performance of MMSA sanctioned events and to contribute in every way towards improving the caliber of sprint car racing. These rules are to aid in the safety of drivers, pitmen and spectators. To assure each participant a fair decision in case of disputes.***

### **PROCEDURES AND RULES**

#### **A. MEMBERSHIP AND VOTING RIGHTS**

1. All interested persons are eligible for this membership.
2. Before any driver participates in MMSA Sanctioned event(s) (event defined as a single race/show/night – not a weekend), he/she must become a member.
3. DUES are \$120.00 per year for Drivers or Owners. Dues **MUST** be paid prior to racing in any MMSA event.
4. The Owner or Driver must be a member in good standing of MMSA.
  - a. Voting procedures are outlined in the Constitution of the MMSA

#### **B. ELECTED OFFICERS**

1. The officers of the MMSA are elected annually in accordance with the procedures and requirements set forth by the Constitution of the MMSA. All officers must be a member of MMSA.

#### **C. RULE CHANGES**

1. Officers will schedule one (1) Membership Rule Change Meeting per year prior to the start of the race season for rule change discussion and vote. In the event of a tie vote, the MMSA Board will vote to determine final decision. Any proposed rule changes must be published in writing to the general membership at least five (5) days prior to the Rules Change Meeting.

#### **D. TRACK OFFICIALS**

1. ***PIT STEWARD*** — the MMSA board will designate that person(s).
  - a. The pit steward will line-up the cars per MMSA rules, prior to racing

b. Make decisions when necessary to help the show and participants in accordance with MMSA rules.

## 2. ***PIT MANAGERS***

a. Assist the pit steward as directed by the Pit Steward.

## 3. ***FLAGMAN***

a. Handles the flags and controls the running of each event from warm up laps through the main events.

b. Has jurisdiction of the participating race cars during the running of each event

## 4. ***ASSISTANT AND CORNER FLAGMAN***

a. Assist the flagman as directed by the flagman

## 5. ***CHIEF JUDGE***

a. Is responsible for scoring, posting of final results, and timing of all events.

b. Furnishes the Flagman with line-ups required for restarts

c. Will turn all records and results over to the Secretary at the end of each racing program.

d. Secretary will keep records for usage of MMSA.

## 6. ***JUDGES***

a. Will assist the Chief Judge in the scoring, and posting of results as directed

## 7. ***REFEREE***

a. The referee will be in the judging box to oversee on track events and coordinate with track officials, in accordance with MMSA rules.

## E. **PIT PASSES AND CONDUCT**

1. All car owners, drivers and crew members **SHALL** possess a pit pass and sign the register at the gate before each MMSA event.

2. Pit passes shall be worn/displayed during all race programs.

3. Proper conduct is expected of all that are in the pits or track areas.

4. Driver and or car owner is responsible for the conduct of their pit crew.

5. All personnel in the Pits are encouraged to wear whites for safety.

## F. **DRIVER ELIGIBILITY**

1. **Age, as determined by Insurance Regulations** (enforced by track)

2. Those drivers having fines or restriction against them must have fines and/ restrictions dwelt with to the MMSA Board before entering competition.

3. The MMSA reserves the right to refuse any driver from competing if there is a good reason to believe that the driver will be a hazard to the public, other drivers, him/herself or the MMSA.

## G. **DEFINITIONS OF LIGHTS AND FLAGS**

1. **Green Flag**—"Green means GO!!!" All other flags apply after 1st green is thrown. Remember, GREEN MEANS GO!!

b. Any car causing two (2) false starts shall be put to the back.

c. All cars will be allowed to enter the track until the field is ready to race; but not after the "READY to go" has been indicated.

d. Cars may not enter a race during a green flag lap. You will be black flagged.

2. **Yellow Flag**—Means to slow down to a pace acceptable to the flagman. Yellow is official at any point on the track.

3. **Red Flag**—"Red means STOP". Drivers shall stop as soon as safely possible, whether thrown by the flagman or shown by the corner flagman. Red is official at any point on the track.

a. Any car needing repairs, involving removing or the replacement of parts must report to the "Designated Work Area" for such.

**b. No one is allowed to drive past the scene of an accident**

d. Any car/cars causing 'Red' shall be inspected by driver/crew and at least one member of safety committee (or designee) before being allowed to continue in that or the next race.

**f. Safety crew need to be able to get to the scene of the accident so please try not to block the entrances/exits to the infield and try to keep a lane on outside of track open for crew to pass to get to the scene.**

#### **I. WARMUP QUALIFYING LAPS:**

1. When time and track conditions permit, warm-up laps will be arranged

2. Qualifying laps will be held only as required by the type of program being run.

#### **J. RACE PROGRAM PROCEDURES:**

1. The board of directors shall plan the format of the race programs and shall establish the points for winning positions.

2. Any car not ready to compete may, at the discretion of the officials, be put in the rear of time trials, heats, changed to a later race, or left out of the remaining races entirely.

3. Drivers shall drive off the track and into the pits at a slow speed.

4. No driver change will be allowed unless the pit steward has first been notified, and whose car is irreparable. If the driver change occurs after a heat race, then the driver must run scratch in any event qualified for.

5. Any driver not maintaining racing speed may be black flagged.

6. No car shall have more than one person in it at all times. No person shall climb on to or otherwise cling to a car moving into or out of the pit areas so long as the car is in motion or being towed.

7. No one may ride on a trailer while on race track property.

8. Drivers involved in wrecks on the track, or in cars unable to move, will stay in their car. Getting out of the cars will not be tolerated, unless the car is on fire or may result in an unsafe situation for the driver. Injuries must be cleared by the EMT or Driver will not race for the remainder of the race program.

9. Helmet, seat belts, shoulder harness, driving suits and racing approved shoes shall be worn when racecar is under power; including starting car in pits. Gloves also recommended.

#### **K. INTERPRETATION OF RULES:**

1. The Board of Directors shall, if required, interpret any procedures or rules herein stated and such interpretations shall be made available in written form.

#### **L. DEFINITIONS OF VIOLATIONS:**

**1. Drinking or Drug Use prior to any event will not be tolerated. Anyone suspected of drinking or drug use will be subjected to the scrutiny of officials and EMT to determine if they are fit to remain at that event. Driving drunk or under the influence of drugs up to criminal charges if said actions cause harm to self or others (blood samples will be mandatory if charges are brought).**

2. **Fighting:** No driver or pit crew shall exit their cars and enter another person's pits in a hostile manner.

a. Driver vs. Driver: To be determined by mitigation circumstances.

b. If anyone is fighting (pit-crew, helper, friend, etc.) Minimum \$300.00 Fine will be levied.

c. Using any object as a weapon: Up to suspension.

3. Any Issue that may be reported by the Track, the Flagman, Chief Judge or another driver, will be reviewed by the Board, with help of "written" reports, Track Videos etc. and penalty will be assessed.

4. Any malicious action in the pits or on the track or any malicious or detrimental action or comments against this Association via public forum result in a fine, possible legal action or suspension.

#### **M. DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS:**

1. The Board of Directors or track official may ask for and conduct any meeting and or hearings required under this section.
2. Any MMSA member who believes that a person under the jurisdiction of the Association has violated any of these rules may place a charge against the alleged violator. Charges must be submitted in writing, on Monday immediately following the event, in the amount of \$100.00.
  - a. The Board of Directors will meet to consider the validity of the charge and advise all concerned parties of the Boards decision concerning the need of a hearing.
  - b. If a hearing is required, no final decision will be rendered until the person charged is given an opportunity to appear before the Board of Directors to hear any charges made against him/her and to defend him/herself.
3. The charged may choose not to enter a defense, in which event the charge will be considered to be correct and the Board shall enter a judgment consistent with the established facts.
4. If the person filing the charge does not appear at the hearing, all charges will be dropped.
5. If the charges are upheld, the \$100.00 will be returned immediately.

#### **N. RACE SCORING PROTEST PROCEDURES:**

1. Any driver who believes that his/her car's position was not properly scored must file a written protest to be given the Secretary within 30 minutes of the time that the race results are posted.
2. A protest fee of \$25.00 shall accompany the protest.
3. The fee will be refunded if the protest is settled without requiring a special meeting of the Board of Directors.
4. If a special meeting of the Board of Directors is required to settle protest, the fee will be refunded only if the protest is upheld.

#### **O. MANDATORY PENALTIES**—Penalties to be assessed if these rules are not adhered to and with concurrence of the 1,2, 3 Penalties (3 strikes and your out)

1. 1st letter or warning
2. 2nd \$100.00 minimum fine and suspension for next race
3. 3rd \$200.00 fine and suspension for minimum of next 2 races

#### **P. MANDATORY EQUIPMENT (CAR)**

1. Five point seat belt, 3 year SFI tag at start of season.
2. Bumpers front and rear
3. Belly pan from the engine plate to the front of the seat
4. Firewall between the engine and the driver
5. Hood over engine and radiator
6. Full shut off and ignition switch within reach of the driver
7. Toe strap on accelerator pedal
8. Head net on right side or helmet restraint seat
9. Torque tube loop or restraint
10. Roll bar padding
11. Legible car numbers
12. Drivers must have 3” minimum head clearance from the top of the roll cage
13. Mufflers (per track regulations)

## **Q. MANDATORY DRIVER EQUIPMENT**

1. Fire suit (SFI 3-2a/5 Rated)
2. SNELL approved helmet latest two SA ratings
3. Approved racing shoes, SFI rated
4. Approved racing gloves, SFI rated
5. Neck support collar
6. Arm restraints
7. 1-way radio tuned to MMSA race director

## **R. RECOMMENDED DRIVER INSPECTION**

All cars and drivers will be inspected prior to competing in any sanctioned event. Random safety spot checks may be performed. Nothing in these specifications shall be construed to grant permission to run an unsafe car.

## **S. QUALIFYING**

1. Qualifying heat races will be held at all events.
2. The car count at the close of the drawing for qualifying heats will determine the number of heats to be run. As each number is drawn for a car, that number will be posted and this procedure will be repeated until a number has been drawn for each car that wishes to compete. The lowest number goes to the pole of the first heat race; the next lowest drawn number goes to the pole of the second heat race, etc. Once pole positions in each heat are filled, the next lowest number goes to the outside front row of the first heat, etc. If there is uneven number of cars to equally distribute between heats, the last cars will be placed at the back of the lowest numbered heats. Any cars not represented at the drawing shall be placed at the rear of a heat race. Heat races will determine the starting positions for the balance of races scheduled.
1. Time trials may be held at some shows, depending on car count.
2. A car and driver qualify as a team.
3. MMSA representative will advise drivers of the make-up of the number of heat races, main events, and other pertinent information at the drivers meeting.
4. The lineup posted on the pit bulletin board when cars enter the racing surface for any race shall be the final line-up.
5. The start will be official only upon the starter signaling with the green flag.

## **RULE BOOK DISCLAIMER**

**The rules and/or regulations set forth herein are designated to provide for the orderly conduct of racing events and to establish minimum acceptable requirement for such events. These rules shall govern the condition of all events; all participants are deemed to have complied with these rules. No expressed or implied warranty of safety shall result from publication of or compliance with these rules and/or regulation.**

## **MEDICAL CLAIMS AND INSURANCE**

**IMPORTANT: Any injuries that occur during a race meet must be reported to track management and a MMSA official, the night of that event. This includes drivers and all pit personnel.**





**WAIVER AND RELEASE FROM LIABILITY**

Event Name: \_\_\_\_\_ Event Date: \_\_\_\_\_ 20 \_\_\_\_\_

By this Waiver, I assume any risk, and take full responsibility and waive any claims of personal injury, death or damage to personal property associated with Montserrat Motor Sports Association (MMSA) activities and events organized by Montserrat Motor Sports Association (MMSA).

I certify that I am physically fit, have sufficiently prepared or trained for participation in the activities or events, and have not been advised to not participate by a qualified medical professional. I certify that there are no health-related reasons or problems which preclude my participation in any activity or event.

I acknowledge that this Accident Waiver and Release of Liability Form will be used by Montserrat Motor Sports Association (MMSA), the sponsors, and organizers of the activity or event in which I may participate, and that it will govern my actions and responsibilities at said activity or event.

In consideration of my application and permitting me to participate in this event, I hereby take action for myself, my executors, administrators, heirs, next of kin, successors, and assigns.

I understand and confirm that by signing this WAIVER AND RELEASE I have given up considerable future legal rights. I have signed this Agreement freely, voluntarily, under no duress. My signature is proof of my intention to execute a complete and unconditional WAIVER AND RELEASE of all liability to the full extent of the law. I am 18 years of age or older and mentally competent to enter into this waiver.

**I CERTIFY THAT I HAVE READ THIS DOCUMENT, AND I FULLY UNDERSTAND ITS CONTENT. I AM AWARE THAT THIS IS A RELEASE OF LIABILITY AND A CONTRACT AND I SIGN IT OF MY OWN FREE WILL.**

\_\_\_\_\_  
Print Participant's Name      Age      Signature      Date

**PARENT / GUARDIAN WAIVER FOR MINORS (Under 18 years old)**

The undersigned parent and natural guardian does hereby represent that he/she is, in fact, acting in such capacity, has consented to his/her child or ward's participation in the activity or event, and has agreed individually and on behalf of the child or ward, to the terms of the accident waiver and release of liability set forth above. The undersigned parent or guardian further agrees to save and hold harmless and indemnify each and all of the parties referred to above from all liability, loss, cost, claim, or damage whatsoever which may be imposed upon said parties because of any defect in or lack of such capacity to so act and release said parties on behalf of the minor and the parents or legal guardian.

\_\_\_\_\_  
Print Participant's Name      Age      Signature of Parent or Guardian      Date  
(If Participant is under 18 years of age)

\_\_\_\_\_  
Signature (MMSA Representative)



# MONTERRAT MOTOR SPORTS ASSOCIATION 2011 CLUB MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION/RENEWAL FORM

Name Membership # \_\_\_\_\_

Name \_\_\_\_\_

Address \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

Phone number \_\_\_\_\_

Email address \_\_\_\_\_

Occupation \_\_\_\_\_

Date of birth \_\_\_\_\_ Sex Male / Female \_\_\_\_\_

*Emergency Contact Details* \_\_\_\_\_

Name \_\_\_\_\_

Phone number \_\_\_\_\_

*Membership type:*  Full membership (\$120.00)  Junior membership (\$60.00)

*Payment method:*  Cash  Cheque

*Preferred contact:*  Email (default option)  Post

*Are you available to assist the club?* \_\_\_\_\_

I (as stated above) would like to apply for membership to the Montserrat Motor Sports Association (MMSA). I agree to be bound by their Constitution and rules. I acknowledge that motor sport is dangerous and accept responsibility for my own actions whilst involved in such activity. I hereby waive my right to take any legal action against MMSA, its organisers or members due to any accident, injury or property damage incurred to myself or any other individual whilst involved in club activities.

SIGNATURE \_\_\_\_\_ DATE \_\_\_\_\_

## UNDER 18?

### THIS SECTION MUST BE SIGNED BY YOUR PARENT OR GUARDIAN

I \_\_\_\_\_ hereby give permission for my son/daughter \_\_\_\_\_ to join the Montserrat Motor Sports Association.

Parent/Guardian Signature \_\_\_\_\_ Date \_\_\_\_\_

APPROVED BY FOR MMSA

DATE